From: Joseph Williams

To: Electricity.Exports; Etienne Lapointe
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Electricity Export Authorization - EA-388
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 7:03:33 AM

| have confirmed that our firm’s policy is to sign such letters in the name of the firm, and not an
individual partner. That said, | can confirm that | approved the letter that was provided with TEC
Energy’s export authorization application.

Please let us know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

Joseph Williams | Partner

Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP

799 9th Street NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20001-4501, United States
Tel +1 202 662 0423 | Fax +1 202 662 4643

joseph.williams@nortonrosefulbright.com
NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

Law around the world
nortonrosefulbright.com

From: Joseph Williams

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Electricity.Exports <electricity.exports@hg.doe.gov>; Etienne Lapointe
<elapointe@tecenergy.ca>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Electricity Export Authorization - EA-388

Thanks for your email. We would be happy to provide the needed information and documents.

I will have to ask our IT staff to add this email address to the permitted list. Generic email addresses
quite often get caught in our email filter.

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


mailto:joseph.williams@nortonrosefulbright.com
mailto:electricity.exports@hq.doe.gov
mailto:elapointe@tecenergy.ca
mailto:joseph.williams@nortonrosefulbright.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnortonrosefulbright.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Celectricity.exports%40hq.doe.gov%7Cde7ae5125ecf4abdad9d08dbca62d9c7%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638326298140758398%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SS8D9blbnPkCXaHgXdpmoa2lh7C1S4BUZNrasACbpMk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:joseph.williams@nortonrosefulbright.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnortonrosefulbright.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Celectricity.exports%40hq.doe.gov%7Cde7ae5125ecf4abdad9d08dbca62d9c7%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C638326298140758398%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SS8D9blbnPkCXaHgXdpmoa2lh7C1S4BUZNrasACbpMk%3D&reserved=0

From: Electricity.Exports <electricity.exports@hg.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 11:43 AM

To: Joseph Williams <joseph.williams@nortonrosefulbright.com>; Etienne Lapointe

<elapointe@tecenergy.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Electricity Export Authorization - EA-388

[External Email — Use Caution]|

Greetings, Mr. Williams,

We are following up to move this to the top of your inbox after the holiday weekend. We have
also cc'ing the applicant, TEC Energy, for their awareness.

Thank you,

Federal International Electricity Program

Grid Infrastructure, Permitting & Technical Assistance
Grid Deployment Office

U.S. Department of Energy

Grid Deployment Office website

Subscribe to receive news and updates
Follow GDO on LinkedIn

Visit the Grid and Transmission Program Conductor to see which financing program is right for
you.

From: Electricity.Exports <electricity.exports@hg.doe.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 10:03 AM

To: joseph.williams@nortonrosefulbright.com <joseph.williams@nortonrosefulbright.com>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Re: Electricity Export Authorization - EA-388

Greetings, Mr. Williams,

The US Department of Energy received the attached Electricity Export Authorization
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Application from TEC Energy Inc. (TEC Energy) that includes a Legal Opinion of Council from
Norton Rose Fullbright (Exhibit B). TEC Energy has provided your contact information as the
attorney who prepared the opinion.

Could you please confirm that you or another attorney at Norton Rose Fullbright prepared and
provided the legal opinion in the document?

Upon confirmation, please resubmit the document to this email address

(electricity.exports@hqg.doe.gov), to include the preparing attorney's name, contact

information, and their signature.
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

From: Etienne Lapointe <elapointe@tecenergy.ca>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 12:43 PM

To: Electricity.Exports <electricity.exports@hg.doe.gov>

Cc: Jamie Falconer-Cloutier <jfalconer@tecenergy.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Electricity Export Authorization - EA-388

Dear DOE,

Please find attached an updated PDF document that combined both the renewal application and
Exhibit B Legal Opinion into one document.

Thank you.
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Etienne Lapointe
Chief Executive Officer

elapointe@tecenergy.ca
1-514-502-8068

TEC Energy Inc.

5455 Av De Gaspé, Suite 420
Montreal, Quebec

H2T 3B3

On Wed, Sep 20, 2023 at 6:49 PM Etienne Lapointe <elapointe@tecenergy.ca> wrote:
Dear US Department of Energy,

Please find attached our application for renewal of our Electricity Export Authorization - EA-388.
The application fee of 5005 was paid last week as per received confirmation.
Please let us know should any other information be required on our end.
Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Etienne Lapointe

Chief Executive Officer

elapointe@tecenergy.ca

1-514-502-8068

TEC Energy Inc.

5455 Av De Gaspé, Suite 420

Montreal, Quebec
H2T 3B3
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
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privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it;
you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. Norton Rose
Fulbright entities reserve the right to monitor all email communications through their networks.

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Norton
Rose Fulbright South Africa Inc and Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP are separate legal entities and all of
them are members of Norton Rose Fulbright Verein, a Swiss verein. Norton Rose Fulbright Verein helps
coordinate the activities of the members but does not itself provide legal services to clients. Details of
each entity, with certain regulatory information, are available at nortonrosefulbright.com.



